





From: Li, Jessica

To: Mark Roberts

Subject: RE: PS20191554 - Stanley Park Tennis - Clarification on pricing
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:02:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mark,

Please respond by email so | can share any updates with the team. However if there is anything you
want to discuss by phone, feel free to call.

Thank you,

Jessica

From: Mark Roberts [mailto:mroberts@tennisbc.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Li, Jessica

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PS20191554 - Stanley Park Tennis - Clarification on pricing

City of Vancouver Cybersecurity WARNING: This is an external email. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Jessica

Do you have time or want to discuss via phone or do you want me to respond via email?
Thanks

Mark

Mark Roberts
CEO Tennis BC

www.tennisbc.org
604 737 3086 #9

(]

On Mar 12, 2020, at 1:14 PM, Mark Roberts <mroberts@tennisbc.org> wrote:

Hi Jessica
Got your voice message. Sorry for the delays but this virus is causing havoc with events and
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tennis so am struggling to keep up with the almost minute by minute changes.

| know you are going away and we need to get back to you. | must be honest, this virus has
got us spooked with regards to where does it go and what impact will it have on people
playing tennis (or anything), our Stanley Park tournament and whether it will be cancelled and
our funding from Tennis Canada and other sources. All upintheair. Also concerned that that
his goeslive in 2 weeks and we have not got anyone hired nor any marketing materials sent
out for peopleto sign up for lessons (and or will they even want to sign up). | am sureit will
pass and life will return but just need to give it some good thought.

Assoon as | can get to thiswith my board | will. Likely later today.

Mark

Mark Roberts
CEO Tennis BC

www.tennisbc.org
604 737 3086 #9

<PastedGraphic-1.tiff>

On Mar 10, 2020, at 12:40 PM, Li, Jessica <jessica.li@vancouver.ca> Wrote:

Hi Mark,

To follow on our phone conversation today, we have revised the fee structure so that it is based on a
base fee plus percentage of revenues. Here is what Park Board proposes as the fee structure:

In exchange for the permission granted to it to use the Courts in accordance herewith, TennisBC
will pay feesto the Board as follows:

a) for the 2020 Tennis Season, the sum of ten thousand dollars ($10,000);

b)  for the 2021 Tennis Season a base sum of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000), plus an
additional sum equal to 25% of Gross Revenues; and

c¢) for the 2022 Tennis Season, and any additional Tennis Seasons if the Term is extended

hereunder, a base sum of twenty thousand dollars ($20,000), plus an additional sum equal to
30% of Gross Revenues.

Let me know if you have questions or comments. | will be here this week, then off for the next 2

5220 but | will be here March 19™. | will request someone to cover for me in my

absence. If you're able to get back to me within the next couple days that would be great so we can
discuss further.

weeks

Thank you,

City of Vancouver - 2020-162 - Page 214 of 1148



Jessica Li

Buyer, Supply Chain Management
City of Vancouver

604.257.8411
Jessica.li@vancouver.ca

Jessica

From: Mark Roberts [mailto:mroberts@tennisbc.org]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2020 3:30 PM

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

| hope you are doing well and had a nice weekend.

| am just wondering where you are in the process for Stanley Park and if we could get an
update when you have time. We have just under a month until the contract beginsso | am
wondering what your timing islike.

Thanks alot

Mark

Mark Roberts
CEO Tennis BC

www.tennisbc.org
604 737 3086 #9

<image001.png>

On Feb 12, 2020, at 1:10 PM, Li, Jessica <jessica.li@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Thank you Mark, we will review and get back to you.
I hope all is well with your family.

Jessica

From: Mark Roberts [mailto:mroberts@tennisbc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 12:36 PM
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To: Li, Jessica
Subject: Re: PS20191554 - Stanley Park Tennis - Clarification on pricing

Hi Jessica
s.22(1)

Hereistheinformation you require. | have a one page document with details and then the
third year estimates. As| have previously stated the financial model we are filling out does
not reflect any way that Tennis BC would share in the profits so we include that under the
management fee area.  The way thisreads is that the City would participate in the bottom line
versus the sales area which requires more details and more accounting detail which addsto the
cost during the season.

| would be happy to discuss the financial arrangements and ensure we havethisclear. Asa
not for profit any of our positive bottom line would be put back into growing the sport on
public courts and or ensuring the courts are properly used and maintained.

Regards
Mark

Mark Roberts
CEO Tennis BC

www.tennisbc.org
604 737 3086 #9

On Feb 7, 2020, at 5:30 PM, Li, Jessica <jessicali@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Hi Mark,

To follow on our phone conversation, so we can better understand your commercial proposal,
especially as we look ahead to future years, please send me a breakdown including pricing/activities
for the different sections within the Pricing Table D, including:

Revenue from operations
Expenses
Management fees

Please clarify:

Unit pricing for the various activities, such as rental rates, lessons, coaching rates, etc,
Staffing fees — Hourly rates

Allocation of staff labour hours

How are the management fees determined? (There is an increase from Year 1 to Year 2)
Please complete a pricing table D for Year 3 projection.
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Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Jessica Li

Buyer, Supply Chain Management
City of Vancouver

604.257.8411

Jessica.li@vancouver.ca
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o)
&TY OF FINANCE, RISK AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
VANCOUVER Supply Chain Management

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP”” NO. PS20191554
PROVISION OF SERVICES FOR STANLEY PARK TENNIS COURT MANAGEMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1

ISSUED ON: January 10, 2020

Q1 Can you please tell me if we are supposed to submit anything for Section D form
of agreement? | am confused by this.

Al No you do not need to submit anything for Section D. The form of agreement
will be drafted using a City of Vancouver template, of which a sample will be
provided.

Q2 | The areas on the form such as Table B and C that we are supposed to fill in are
very small, do we just attach all the documents in these areas?

A2 You may add additional documents as required.

Q3 | As this has been the end of the year we have not received our 2020 business
license or worksafe documents, can we submit 2019?

A3 Yes. We will require current documents at the time of contracting.

Q4 I am confused by what is considered Gross Revenue. | don’t understand if that is
exactly the same number as in the top box labeled Revenue? Or, is that the
Revenue box LESS Operating costs and management fees?

A4 TABLE D has been revised
e Please delete TABLE D and replace with the attached TABLE D - REVISED.

City of Vancouver, Finance, Risk and Supply Chain Management
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, British Columbia V5Y 1V4 Canada

tel: 604.873.7263 fax: 604.873.7057

website: vancouver.ca
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EVALUATION GUIDELINES

1.

Introduction
Thank you for your participation in the evaluation of this request for proposals (RFP).

These guidelines are provided to:

1) assist you with your evaluation

2) maintain consistency amongst evaluation team members in the determination of a
successful respondent

3) ensure that there is no conflict of interest in your participation in this evaluation. In
accordance with the policies prescribed by the City of Vancouver.

Respondents spend a significant amount of time and resources preparing and supporting
the offers they submit to provide products and professional and technical services to the
City. The City benefits from this investment since it contributes both quality and choice to
the City’s strategic plans. In return for this effort, respondents are entitled to a full and
fair evaluation.

This document is designed to assist evaluators in their evaluation of respondents’
submissions and to help ensure the establishment of a clear record for the rationale used
in assigning scores against the stated evaluation criteria. The City must be prepared to
provide all respondents with feedback on a criterion-by-criterion basis and be able to
support the reasons for the scores assigned by the evaluation committee.

Conflict of Interest

Any member of the evaluation committee who feels that they are, or may be, in a conflict
of interest must declare this fact to the RFP Facilitator. If a potential conflict is disclosed,
the RFP Facilitator will need to decide whether the member will be permitted to remain
as an Evaluator. The Standards of Conduct for Public Service Employees Engaged in
Government Procurement Processes provide a number of examples of conflict of interest.
A conflict could exist if the individual:

(i) - bas a friendship or familiar relationship with one of the respondents; or

(i) works for a company that is submitting a response; or

(ii1) has a strong bias for, or against, one of the respondents; or

(iv) has a significant interest in a company submitting a response; or

(v) has a direct or indirect financial interest in a respondent’s business; or

(vi) has an immediate family member who has input into a respondent’s submission; or
(vii) has assisted in the preparation of a submission; or

(viii) has received a gift from one of the respondents.

All Evaluators are required to sign Non-disclosure and Conflict of Interest declaration
forms which state the terms and conditions of conduct for the evaluation process. Please
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EVALUATION GUIDELINES

be aware that all documents are subject to disclosure under the Freedom of

Information and Protection of Privacy Act of British Columbia.

. General

During the evaluation process, it is important to treat all respondents fairly and equally,
and to evaluate their bids in accordance with the process described in the RFP. Care must
be taken throughout the process not to take any actions or make any decisions that could
be construed as providing an unfair advantage to any respondent.

Therefore:

Each evaluator must act independently and be free from bias and conflict of interest,
act objectively and consider only the information received via the RFP process. This
means that the scoring must be based strictly on the merits of the submission.

It is each evaluator’s responsibility to ensure all documentation related to the
evaluation process is kept secure at all times;

Evaluators are not to discuss the evaluation, scores or any issues of the RFP with any
of the respondents or vendors;

Evaluators should avoid discussing any aspect of the evaluation or share any

information submitted, including submissions or other related documents with anyone
INCLUDING other members of the evaluation committee (unless this discussion is being.
facilitated by the RFP Facilitator); and

All questions should be directed to the RFP Facilitator.

Evaluation Procedure

Prior to reading or scoring the Submission, the evaluator should read the RFP document,
Questions and Answers, and any amendments or addenda. Copies of these documents will
be provided by the RFP Facilitator.

a.

Accompanying this evaluation guidelines document is the RFP Evaluation Form for each
submission. The evaluator is required to write his/her name on each RFP Evaluation
Form.

Submissions must be evaluated on their individual merits against the evaluation
criteria stated in the RFP PS20191554 and awarded scores using the scoring guidelines
provided.

Scores must not be awarded by comparing submissions against each other.

Only information enclosed in the submissions may be used during the evaluation
process. Information about or knowledge of the respondents that are external to the
submissions must not be used in the assessment of submissions.

On the RFP Evaluation Form, the scoring scale (0 to 5) is located at the bottom of each
page and explained in more detail in the following Section 5. Each evaluator is to
enter, in his/her opinion, the most applicable level as judged in meeting the
requirement, and provide a brief explanation substantiating the score. For example, is
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EVALUATION GUIDELINES

there anything lacking or outstanding in the Respondent’s response. Also, comments
should be provided if an item receives a score of 0, 1, 4, or 5.

f. At the end of the scoring section, a general comments section has been provided
where the evaluator has an opportunity to provide further comments with respect to
the submission. These comments are important for debriefing unsuccessful
respondents.

g. Each category has been assigned a weighting value. The combination of the weights
and all scores will be calculated to determine the highest rated respondent(s). This -
may provide the basis for determining a short-list of respondents or a successful
respondent, if any, after all factors have been considered.

h. When evaluating the submission, the following procedure is recommended:

(i) Read the submission in its entirety before making any notes or assessing any
scores. This will provide you with an overview of what is being proposed.

(ii)  Go to the sections in the submission you have been asked to evaluate, and read
through the entire section(s). Make notes where applicable.

(iii) Read the section again, assess and provide a score for each criterion and include
brief comments that substantiate your decision. The comments may be referred
to in any post assessment evaluators meeting; they are also beneficial for
preparing any debriefing reports or meetings.

i.  When all submission have been evaluated, check to ensure that all items have been
addressed and that there are no omissions. Return the RFP Evaluation Form to SCM to
compile and summarize the scores. : :

5. Evaluation Assessment Guidelines

Note: In the absence of any additional instructions provided by SCM to the team,
please consider the following as the guideline for assessment.

Following are the assessment guidelines for scoring the submission:

0 = Unsatisfactory:  The submission is unsatisfactory, with the respondent having
: failed to meet the essential criteria and is extremely unlikely to
meet the requirement.

1 = Poor: The respondent barely satisfies the criteria. Significant risk may
exist if proceeding with the respondent, requiring significant
effort to develop a satisfactory performance level.

2 = Average: The respondent is able to satisfy the criteria but further
information is required to substantiate the respondent’s claims
of compliance with the particular requirement.

3 = Good: The respondent has demonstrated that the requirement has been
clearly satisfied and a sound understanding of the particular
requirement, substantiated by detailed explanation and other
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EVALUATION GUIDELINES

supportive evidence. Related experience may be limited in
some areas.

4 = Very Good: The respondent has clearly demonstrated that the requirement
has been satisfied, substantiated by a strong level of related
experience and in providing . a significant level of beneficial
insight and knowledge in the proposed solution.

5 = Excellent: The respondent has clearly demonstrated that they exceed the
o requirements - by proposing an exceptional solution,
. substantiated with a strong level of understanding of the City’s
requirements plus related experience, resources, knowledge,
skills and references.

All criteria will be assessed using the scoring guidelines outlined above.

6. Evaluation Responsibilities

Supply Chain .
Category Management Evaluation Team

Terms and conditions, and high X
level mandatory requirements
RFP administrative compliance X
Respondent information, With d1re.ct1on from X (references)
references Evaluation Team
Business requirements X
Other: Value-added services X
Pricing/cost X
Sustainability X

Page 5
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

(i) has a friendship or familiar relationship with one of the respondents; or

(i) works for a company that is submitting a response; or

(iii) bhas a strong bias for, or against, one of the respondents; or

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
INCLUDING other members of the evaluation committee (unless this discussion is being
facilitated by the RFP Facilitator); and

All questions should be directed to the RFP Facilitator.

. Evaluation Procedure

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
and all scores will be calculated to determine the highest rated respondent(s). This
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

(ii) Go to the sections in the submission you have been asked to evaluate, and read
through the entire section(s). Make notes where applicable.

(iii) Read the section again, assess and provide a score for each criterion and include
brief comments that substantiate your decision. The comments may be referred
to in_any post assessment evaluators meeting; they are also beneficial for
preparing any debriefing reports or meetings.

i. When all submission have been evaluated, check to ensure that all items have been
addressed and that there are no omissions. Return the RFP Evaluation Form to SCM to
compile and summarize the scores.

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

0 = Unsatisfactory: =~ The submission is unsatisfactory, with the respondent having
failed to meet the essential criteria and is extremely unlikely to
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
experience and in providing a significant level of beneficial
insight and knowledge in the proposed solution.

5 = Excellent: The respondent has clearly demonstrated that they exceed the
requirements by proposing an  exceptional solution,
substantiated with a strong level of understanding of the City’s
requirements plus related experience, resources, knowledge,
skills and references.

All criteria will be assessed using the scoring guidelines outlined above.

6. Evaluation Responsibilities

Category supply Chain Evaluation Team

Management
Terms and conditions, and high N
level mandatory requirements
RFP administrative compliance X
Respondent information, With direction from

: X (references)

references Evaluation Team
Business requirements X
Other: Value-added services X
Pricing/cost X
Sustainability X
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Evaluator’s Non-disclosure and Conflict of Interest Form

Date:

Employee Name:

Project No.:

Project Title:

Please sign below after completing the following:

1. 1 understand my role in ensuring that | do not
discuss or disclose any information while Yes D No D
evaluating this submission. (See item 3 under
General on page two of these Guidelines)

2. | understand my role in ensuring that a
conflict of interest does not occur. (See item2 Yes D No D
under Conflict of Interest on page two of these
Guidelines)

3. | believe that | might have a conflict of Yes D No D
interest.

If Yes has been chosen for Item 3, please explain reason for potential conflict of interest.
| have a relationship with:

Company Name:

Name: Relationship:

Details:

Employee’s signature Date Print Name
Page 6
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

City of Vancouver - 2020-162 - Page 270 of 1148





















S0
> CITY OF FINANCE, RISK AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
VANCO UVER Supply Chain Management

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” NO. PS20191554
PROVISION OF SERVICES FOR STANLEY PARK TENNIS COURT MANAGEMENT

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1

ISSUED ON: January 8, 2020

Q1 Can you please tell me if we are supposed to submit anything for Section D form
of agreement? | am confused by this.

A1 No. The form of agreement will be drafted using a City of Vancouver template,
of which a sample will be provided.

Q2 The areas on the form such as Table B and C that we are supposed to fill in are
very small, do we just attach all the documents in these areas?

A2 | You may add additional documents as required.

Q3 As a not for profit society we have not operated a tennis centre before as such our
references would be our funding or partner agencies only. We don’t have any
“clients” just partner groups. Should we ask our partner groups for references?

A3

Q4 | As this has been the end of the year we have not received our 2020 business
license or worksafe documents, can we submit 2019?

A4 | Yes. We will require current documents at the time of contracting.

Q5 | am confused by what is considered Gross Revenue. | don’t understand if that is
exactly the same number as in the top box labeled Revenue? Or, is that the
Revenue box LESS Operating costs and management fees? It appears to me that
the NET REVENUE TO THE CITY should be the latter of the above gross revenue
formats otherwise all the profits would be to the city?

A5

END OF Q&A No. 1

City of Vancouver, Finance, Risk and Supply Chain Management
453 West 12th Avenue

Vancouver, British Columbia V5Y 1V4 Canada

tel: 604.873.7263 fax: 604.873.7057

website: vancouver.ca
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